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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 9, 1976

MEMO FOR: PHIL. BUCHEN
FROM: KEN LAZARUS
SUBJECT: Attachment

I do not recall facing such a "policy question"
before. It seems clear to me, however, that
upon indictment any Presidential appointee
can appropriately be asked to step aside
pending the outcome of the criminal process,

You will note that the indictment in this case
was requested by a state grand jury.




THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 7, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: PHIL BUCHEN

FROM: RUSS ROURKEP/

Phil, Jack suggested I call the attached article to your
attention.

As you may know, Bill Hargis is Chairman of the National
Advisory Committee on Oceans and Atmosphere. His indictment
raises a policy question to which we have addressed ourselves

in the past, i.e., should Presidential appointees be asked to
step aside pending the determination of local actions such as that
indicated in Hargis' case.

Please keep us advised.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 23, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: PHIL BUCHEN

THROUGH : JIM CANNObgiuC; ‘)

FROM: SPENCE JOHNSON

SUBJECT: Grand Jury Appearance on Friday,

June 25, 1976 (Fraud Section,
United States Attorney's Office,
Washington, D.C.)

This memorandum is to advise you that I have been
requested to appear voluntarily as a government witness
before a Grand Jury convened in the District of Columbia
to investigate possible violations of Federal Law by my
former employer, retired Congressman James F. Hastings
(R-N.Y.).

I have been advised by both the Assistant United States
Attorney in charge of the case (John Kattelly, Esquire)

and an FBI agent from the Washington Field Office

(Joseph Judge), that the investigation in no way centers
upon me or is in any way related to my former professional
activities while I was Legislative Assistant and Administra-
tive Assistant, respectively, to former Congressman Hastings
(May 1971 through January 1976).

In light of the representations which have been made
directly to me and in view of my desire to be totally
candid and cooperative both with the FBI and United I
States Attorney's Office, I have agreed to answer all N,
questions and supply all relevant information of which

I have personal knowledge to both the FBI and the United
States Attorney's Office. Further, I am prepared to
testify upon the request of the Assistant United States
Attorney before a Grand Jury convened for the purposes

of investigating these allegations.

o

In light of my present governmental responsibilities,

and upon the advice which I have received from my immediate
superior, to be totally cooperative in a proper investi-
gation, I believe I have a duty to respond fully and com-
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pletely to these governmental inquiries.

I have also been advised and have retained private counsel
for the purpose of giving me assistance in this matter.
I am not an attorney, and, as such, am unfamiliar as to
the processes and procedures of federal criminal law.

My attorney, Paul L. Perito, Esquire, of the firm of
Perito, Duerk and Carlson, P.C. of Washington, D.C.,

is a former Assistant United States Attorney (S.D.N.Y.),
and a former Chief Counsel and Staff Director of the
Congressional Crime Committee. After discussing this
matter fully with him, he has advised me to totally
cooperate and that my cooperation in no way exposes me
to any potential criminal liability nor should such
cooperation adversely effect my relationship with my
present employer, or in any way bring disrepute upon my
professional reputation or upon the office which I now
hold.

If further information is needed, I would be happy to
supply it directly to you or to any member of your staff
who has been authorized by you to receive such information.









Under the circumstances outlined above, Mr. Murphy
has requested that I seek your guidance before
proceeding with a response to Congressman Fraser.

4 g A
Charles“f.. Gladson
General Counsel

Attachments






























